Carlin City Council

City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010
CARLIN CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CARLIN, STATE OF NEVADA
REGULAR MEETING
CARLIN CITY HALL

101 SOUTH EIGHTH STREET
CARLIN, NEVADA
January 27, 2010, 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order and Roll Call:
Mayor Cliff Eklund called the meeting of the City Council to order at 7:00 p.m.
1. Council Members Present: Mayor Cliff Eklund

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner

Councilperson Lee Griswold

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield

Councilperson David Trujillo
Absent:

2. Administrative Staff: City Manager Glenn Trust, City Clerk LaDawn Lawson, Public Works
Director Carlos Esparza

3. Public Present: Carol Castle, Tamara Saari, Bob Demarks, Angelina Demars, Roger Anderson,
Barbara Eklund, Kjirsten Eklund, Lew Eklund, Rene Williams, Mike Skinner, Lloyd Myers,
Karla Jones, Linda Bingaman

Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Cliff Eklund reported that a Carlin High School teacher has been diagnosed with cancer and the
Carlin Combined School is holding some fundraisers for her treatment, one of which is raffling off a
bench for $5.00 per ticket, as well as holding a benefit dinner for her at the Fire Science Academy on
March 5, 2010. He stated any donations or tickets could be obtained from Becky Beckstead and Mrs.
Braning. Lew Eklund stated they would be auctioning off several items and are looking for donated

items.

L. Discussion and possible approval of a Proclamation in support of the Nevada 2010 Census
Campaign, and all matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1.

98]

Mayor Cliff Eklund reported the City has approved a partnership at ECEDA, noting the census
is very important to Carlin and that it is done accurately. He explained that they receive state
and local funding based upon the census.

Tamara Saari introduced Carol Castle who is also with the United States Census. She stated
that the Official Date is April 1, 2010 when they take a ‘snapshot’ of what the census is in
America. She noted they are looking for every person who resides in the community, which
includes nonresidents. She stated the Census is provided for in the Constitution and started in
1790 when they finally determined that after 15 years there were 1.3 million people. She
emphasized the importance of the census for rural Nevada, first, how the congressional seats
are determined and that Nevada may qualify for an additional congressional seat based upon
the census population count.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated the last one was appealed by the City of Carlin.

Carol Castle stated GPS does not work in Carlin. She stated it is important to have people
respond. She noted that another seat for congress could be open to Nevada. She noted the
second issue is for money, every resident born or have passed away by April 1would be worth
$917/year x 10 years, noting that everyone would be worth about $10,000. She explained
44.6% of all the income from the census goes toward helping WIC, Head Start, Senior Citizen
Centers, drug treatment centers, teen pregnancy. She stated county problems could be helped
by a stimulus from the census. She noted that Elko County has a 62% response rate, which is

1



II.

III.

Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

o 0o

10.

11.

low. She noted that Nevada was 5™ nationwide in 1990, one of the bottom 5, and missed $563
billion over the life of that census. She noted 2000 showed Nevada 24 out of 50. She stated
the census has only 10 questions and can affect the quality of life in Nevada. She noted the
census data is held in confidence and not released to the public. She stated the census workers
are required to keep confidentiality or they can be fined and sent to jail for seven (7) years.
She explained the procedure and the security. She noted the third reason is jobs. She stated
the census is secure, essential, required and part of constitutional law and is important for
economic stimulus. She stated that every person in Carlin would be personally visited because
they cannot send it to post office boxes.

Tamara Saari stated there would be a meeting held in Elko on Friday at 2:00 p.m. at the
Chamber of Commerce building with ideas on how to get more people to fill out the forms.
She stated there are 10 questions that take 10 minutes. She stated she would like to have
partners that allow them to come into a business and get information from the customers, etc.
She stated that anyone who wants to have a job can call the 800 number and they will inform
people when the testing is held in the area. She stated the wage is $14 an hour, $.50 a mile and
can be worked full time or part time by a person 18 years of age or older. She stated they
would need many volunteers in Carlin.

Carol Castle stated she would like a facility that would allow them to test in Carlin.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated they could use the City Hall.

Lisa Wolfe inquired if Carlin people have been tested.

Carol Castle explained the forms will be mailed out on March 17 and April 1 is the date for the
census workers. She stated everything is supposed to be done by September and March 2011
congressional districts will change. She reiterated that the county will be funded by the census
numbers for the next 10 years and the count is important that everyone participate. She stated
they would need 400 employees.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved for approval of a Proclamation in support of
the Nevada 2010 Census Campaign, and all matters related thereto. Vice Mayor
Donnetta Skinner seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield reported he is part of the count committee and will serve for
the City of Carlin.

Discussion and possible approval of letters to Newmont Mining Corporation and Barrick
Gold of North America, Inc. expressing the Citizens of Carlin’s gratitude for their
donations to the construction of the new Carlin Library, and all matters related thereto.
(Action Item)

1.
2.

Mayor CIliff Eklund suggested that a plaque be sent.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved for approval of letters to Newmont Mining
Corporation and Barrick Gold of North America, Inc. expressing the Citizens of
Carlin’s gratitude for their donations to the construction of the new Carlin Library, and
all matters related thereto. Councilperson Lee Griswold seconded the motion. The
motion carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of candidates submitted by Carlin High School for
consideration by the Nevada League of Cities to receive the Youth Award Program, College
Scholarship, and all matter related thereto. (Action Item)

1.
2.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated Alyssa Bowers and Alyssa Stocks had submitted applications.
Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner moved for approval of candidates submitted by Carlin
High School for consideration by the Nevada League of Cities to receive the Youth
Award Program, College Scholarship, and all matter related thereto. Councilperson
Lincoln Litchfield seconded the motion. The motion carried.



IX.

VI

Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

Review, discussion and possible approval of a proposal to dispose of, through sale or other
means, City vehicles and equipment specified on a list attached to this agenda, and all
matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1. Mayor CIliff Eklund reported this equipment is no longer in use, but the City is still paying
insurance on them and would be a savings to get rid of them.

2. Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner moved for approval of a proposal to dispose of, through
sale or other means, City vehicles and equipment specified on a list attached to this
agenda, and all matters related thereto. Councilperson Lee Griswold seconded the
motion.

3. City Manager Glenn Trust stated one (1) of the vehicles is to be donated to the City of Elko
Fire Department.

4. Mayor CIliff Eklund explained the City of Elko just purchased their first ambulance and do
not have a backup. He noted it is not a piece of equipment that suits all of the needs of the
City of Carlin, explaining Elko donated a street sweeper to the City of Carlin two (2) years
ago.

5. Councilperson David Trujillo inquired how much this would save the City of Carlin in
insurance and upkeep.

6. City Manager Glenn Trust stated all of them are covered under liability only and he is not
sure, but several thousand dollars.

7. The motion carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of the City of Carlin’s updated Water

Conservation Plan as required by NRS 540.131, and all matters related thereto. (Action

Item)

1. Mayor CIliff Eklund reported this has to be updated every five (5) years.

2. Public Works Director Carlos Esparza stated they are mandated by law to have a
conservation plan and in 2007 it was revised to be updated every five (5) years, noting it had
not been updated since 1992.

3. Councilperson David Trujillo stated there are several stages of drought emergency and
inquired what stage Carlin is in.

4. Public Works Director Carlos Esparza stated they have never had a drought situation where
the wells have dropped, but in summer they initiate the first level strictly to reduce the usage
of the pumps.

5. Councilperson David Trujillo stated some of the measures are pretty spartan.

6. Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved for approval of the City of Carlin’s updated

Water Conservation Plan as required by NRS 540.131, and all matters related thereto.
Councilperson David Trujillo seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of an agreement between the City of Carlin and
Transystems, LLC to settle the dispute regarding the purchase of property by Transystems
from the City of Carlin, and all matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1.

City Manager Glenn Trust reported the agreement is the result of several months of
discussion and negotiation. He stated the Council approved moving forward with the
purchase and specified that the $92,000 in improvements required by the purchase agreement
would be the sewer line in the Industrial Park. He stated they denied that and since that time
there have been negotiations between the city’s attorney and their attorney to resolve the
issue. They are proposing this agreement to settle the issue with the City of Carlin. He states
the agreement returns the property to the City by a Quit-Claim Deed. Transystems will pay
the recording costs and their attorney fees. The City will pay their own attorney fees, keep the
down payment and the property goes back into the asset rolls.



VIIL.

VIII.

Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

2.

Mayor Cliff Eklund stated the agreement included a certain amount of upgrade to the
property originally, including paving, water and sewer within a certain amount of time, which
has not been done.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved to approval of an agreement between the City
of Carlin and Transystems, LLC to settle the dispute regarding the purchase of
property by Transystems from the City of Carlin, and all matters related thereto. Vice
Mayor Donnetta Skinner seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of a recommendation to close the Ron Scott
Memorial bank account and transfer the funds to a separate fund to be maintained in the
operating account of the City, pending determination by the City Council of appropriate
disbursement of the funds, and all matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1.

SN

City Manager Glenn Trust stated this account pre-dates his time in Carlin, but the funds are
diminishing slowly due to service charges and can be brought into the General Ledger as the
Ron Scott Fund.

City Clerk LaDawn Lawson stated there was never a statement of how the money should be
used.

Councilperson Lee Griswold stated he believed it was for use by the Fire Department for
assistance.

Linda Bingaman agreed, noting that Vern Scott was a member of the Fire Department at the
time.

Lew Eklund inquired how much money is in the account.

Mayor Cliff Eklund responded $1,750.00.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved for approval of a recommendation to close the
Ron Scott Memorial bank account and transfer the funds to a separate fund to be
maintained in the operating account of the City, pending determination by the City
Council of appropriate disbursement of the funds, and all matters related thereto. Vice
Mayor Donnetta Skinner seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2010 — 01 providing for rate
increases comparable to surrounding area rates for various Public Safety services provided
by the City of Carlin Fire/Ambulance and Police Departments, and all matters related
thereto. (Action Item)

1.
2.

oo

Mayor Cliff Eklund explained the procedure that would be followed on this item.

City Manager Glenn Trust reported his understanding that this is an issue of passion. He
stated it is his responsibility, noting that revenues have dropped approximately 10% over last
year. He stated the State has a budget deficit and the Governor will probably call the
Legislature back into session. He stated they do not know what the outcome will be. He
stated he asked the Department Heads to consider the solution from two (2) approaches, first
where can we control and reduce expense and they came up with good ideas; the second is to
find places to increase revenues, requesting them to look at rate increases for services. He
stated that increasing the rates would still put Carlin’s rates below surrounding areas, but
would take a step in replacing revenues that have been lost.

Karla Jones stated she would answer questions, noting the last time the rates were changed
was in 2002 because Carlin was significantly lower than surrounding areas at the time. She
stated they are higher than Eureka, lower than Elko and significantly lower than White Pine.
Mayor Cliff Eklund inquired how much the supplies have increased.

Karla Jones gave examples and noted they buy cheaper brands of spider strips and back
boards are monogrammed so they come back to Carlin units. She stated the drug medication
is very expensive and noted they have to have two (2) of everything on each of the units or
the State does not allow the running of ambulances. She stated some of the medications shelf
lives are only 6-8 months and they often have to dispose of them before they are used. She

4



Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

o

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.
19.

20.
21.
22.

23.
24.

25.

26.

27.
28.
29.
30.

31.
32.

33.

stated the shelf life applies to other supplies as well. She stated the backboards and C collars
generate the most revenue.

Mayor Cliff Eklund inquired about the $600 charge.

Karla Jones explained the rates from other counties, noting the City of Elko charges $750 as a
base rate and Elko County is the same with a paramedic on scene.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield stated it was an $800 charge when they were in an accident.
Karla Jones stated she also looked at small towns in other states for comparison of base rate.
Mayor CIliff Eklund inquired what was included in the base rate.

Karla Jones replied, “The suction, the gurney, defibrillators, wear and tear on tires,
maintenance on the ambulance, the radios, insurance, training”

Linda Bingaman stated the insurance companies reimburse upon what the average rate are for
the whole area, “so if we are low, that will bring down Elko and the County’s reimbursement
rates and there is a push so everyone stays in the same dollar amount”.

Karla Jones stated the resolution does not just include the ambulance, it also has the police
services fees. She stated that they felt 2% would be a fair interest rate per month.

City Manager Glenn Trust stated the interest rates are not included in the resolution because
he wants to research the usury laws and it will be separate.

Will Johnston, Fire Chief, stated the interest was incentive for people to pay off their debt,
noting it costs the City to bill each month.

Karla Jones stated there is $60,000+ owed to the City from 2009.

Councilperson David Trujillo stated some of this would be arbitration with insurance
companies.

Will Johnston stated Medicaid has not paid for quite a while.

Karla Jones stated currently when they do an extrication and the insurance companies are not
paying, so they want an extrication to be billed out separately.

Barbara Eklund inquired who regulates the payments for an ambulance call.

Karla Jones stated Medicare and Medicaid.

Barbara Eklund inquired if they have to accept a $5.00 payment.

Karla Jones replied that as long as a payment is made, the City has to accept that.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner stated that is incorrect, because they can impose a time frame
where it is turned over to collection. She stated she has a problem with fee increases right
now. She stated there are many people who are not working. She stated because of the
economy, they need to protect the people as much as they can right now. She stated people
are losing their insurance and are struggling now. She stated she does not like the ambulance
fee doubling and it is not a good time for raises.

Councilperson Lee Griswold stated he would like to table this and get together to see how
they can protect their people. He would like to discuss the fees a little further.

Councilperson David Trujillo stated the City is tasked with the responsibility of looking out
for all the citizens of Carlin and he understands Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner point. He
stated he would be willing to meet halfway on the figures and that would allow them to fulfill
some of the responsibility to the citizens.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield stated if the rates were approved and there was a call to get
a person to Elko tonight, would you still transport them.

Karla Jones replied affirmatively.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner inquired how much it costs to transport someone.

Karla Jones stated they are billed $600. She stated a heart attack victim would probably cost
$705.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner stated she is thinking the cost is high.

Karla Jones stated they only have one (1) ambulance bill that is ‘close to $1,000° because it
went to court.

Mayor Cliff Eklund presented a scenario for cost at 30 miles, which equals $450, plus $600
for the base rate, plus $60 for oxygen and $150 for IV totals $1260. He stated he gets

5



IX.

Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

34.

35.

36.
37.

38.
39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

compliments on the Fire Department whenever he travels. He stated his reluctance to
approve this in light of the economy with people losing jobs and insurance, noting the timing
is bad.

City Manager Glenn Trust stated it is unfair to put Karla Jones in the position to defend the
proposal. She was to answer questions regarding costs.

Karla Jones stated she knows they have people who cannot afford the rates and REMSA,
which is Reno’s ambulance Service and Summit Air offer annual contract membership rates.
REMSA charges $69.00 a year and they bill insurance and whatever the insurance pays, that
is what they take. Carlin could do the same program. Summit Air covers a larger area than
REMSA. She stated that is an option that could be considered.

Mayor CIliff Eklund inquired if that would be feasible.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield stated he is a member of Summit Air, noting the trip from
Elko to Salt Lake cost $8000 and if he had the insurance it would have cost him $50.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated he would like to see an exploration of these options.

Karla Jones stated that among the department as a whole, ‘we just want the City of Carlin to
do what it can and do it the best it can. We want to work as one and be one. For the majority
of us who run with the Carlin Fire Department as volunteers, with the way things are going
right now, if you don’t approve of these fees, it is not cut and dry. Let’s work it out so we
can work within it”.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated the membership might be a good solution and eliminate a lot of
work in collection.

Councilperson Lee Griswold stated he would like it tabled so they could revisit the
membership issue.

Will Johnston stated they cannot charge the rates even when approved until they are sent to
the State for their approval.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated they should table this and bring it back with a solution, keeping the
rates where they are now.

Lisa Wolf inquired if there is enough funding coming in currently for replacement of
equipment and insurance membership is good, but it only applies to people who have billable
insurance.

Karla Jones stated the membership could be done any way they choose, either across the
board or for those who have insurance. She stated that there are others like REMSA, but they
can make it work for their circumstances.

Lew Eklund stated he is very proud of the ambulance, the equipment and the people who run
it. He stated he does not like to see rates raised in conjunction with what someone else is
doing. He does not have a problem with raising the rates to operate, but suggested, “what if
Elko takes New York City rates”. He stated, “We need to charge for what we need to operate
our departments and our help”.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner complimented the ambulance crews, but does not agree with a
raising it now.

Mayor Cliff Eklund suggested table the issue until further research is done on membership
and if that is not an option, consider the rates more thoroughly.

Councilperson Lee Griswold moved to table approval of Resolution 2010 — 01 providing
for rate increases comparable to surrounding area rates for various Public Safety
services provided by the City of Carlin Fire/Ambulance and Police Departments until
such time as more research on memberships and costs are reviewed, and all matters
related thereto. Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner seconded the motion. The motion to
table carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2010 — 02 providing for rate
increases comparable to surrounding area rates for Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT)



XI.

XII.

Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

response by City of Carlin Public Safety and Public Works services, and all matters related
thereto. (Action Item)

1.

SANNANE Sl N

o N

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Mayor Cliff Eklund stated this is an expensive situation for the City and a very limited
situation, inquiring how many occurred last year.

Will Johnston stated “Four (4)”.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated he had no problem with this item.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner inquired previous raises in these costs.

Discussion was held on false alarms.

Karla Jones explained the costs are for actual alarms, smoke detectors at the school. She
stated that false alarms for the first offense are not always intentional.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield inquired why they are not charged on the second one.

Will Johnston stated a lot of them are accidental.

Councilperson David Trujillo inquired if they are told that they will pay $125 for a third false
alarm.

City Manager Glenn Trust stated it is customary that the first and second are not charged.
Mayor CIliff Eklund inquired what time frame this covers.

Will Johnston stated, “one (1) year”.

Karla Jones stated they have a grant for smoke detectors and they can provide a new one.
Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved for approval of Resolution 2010 — 02 providing
for rate increases comparable to surrounding area rates for Hazardous Materials
(HAZMAT) response by City of Carlin Public Safety and Public Works services, and all
matters related thereto. Councilperson David Trujillo seconded the motion. The
motion carried.

Review, discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2010 — 03 providing for rate
increases comparable to surrounding area rates for Public Works services provided by the
City of Carlin Public Works Department, and all matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1.

Mayor CIliff Eklund explained this is a rate being set for Public Works equipment when in-
kind work is done and when applying for a grant. He stated the figures they have been using
are significantly lower, because it is illegal to rent equipment to a private citizen and they are
trying to set costs to use City equipment valued at a fair market value when they are applying
for grants and in-kind services.

City Manager Glenn Trust stated in the interest of full disclosure the fees also apply to call-
out calls.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield moved for approval of Resolution 2010 — 03 providing
for rate increases comparable to surrounding area rates for Public Works services
provided by the City of Carlin Public Works Department, and all matters related
thereto. Councilperson Lee Griswold seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Review discussion and possible approval of City Council Regular Meeting Minutes for
12/9/09, and all matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner moved for approval of City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes for 12/9/09, and all matters related thereto. Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield
seconded the motion. The motion carried

Review, discussion and possible approval of payments for the period 12/10/09 to 1/13/10,
and all matters related thereto. (Action Item)

1.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner moved for approval of payments for the period 12/10/09
to 1/13/10, and all matters related thereto. Councilperson Lee Griswold seconded the
motion. The motion carried with Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield abstaining from
One-Stop Auto Parts.



Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

City Council Members Report. (Non-Action Item)

1.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner reported the anniversary for the Senior Center was held last
Friday and she received the Samaritan Award. She stated NDOT is giving the Center two (2)
buses at a cost of a little over $5,000 and they will delivered in Carlin in April. She stated
that Public Works Director Carlos Esparza has done wonders at the cemetery and Wells Rural
will be donating some money. She stated construction on the library is slow and the Friends
of the Library are working on fundraising.

Councilperson Lee Griswold reported he attended the Fair and Rec Board meeting for a
review of last year and discussed their car show.

Councilperson David Trujillo reported he rode with Public Works Director Carlos Esparza
and looked at the new cover on the water reservoir and is an improvement over what Carlin
had. He stated they looked at the Library. He would like to ask the City Engineer why the
water cover is insulated and the library is not insulated.

Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield reported the Fire Department just finished interviews for a
new position provided by a grant for retention and recruiting. He stated there were two (2)
very good qualified candidates and the Department would make the decision. He stated the
Police Department has been doing a great job and commended the Fire Department. He
reported attending a Government Affairs meeting and is pleased with ECEDA for working on
S-year and 10-year goals to attract businesses to the cities in the County. He noted they
would like Carlin’s information for their calendar, which is put on the Chamber of Commerce
website, which gets 14,000 hits a month.

Mayor CIliff Eklund reported he and City Manager Glenn Trust had a meeting with Pam
Borda of ECEDA, Des Craig of NCED and Jeff Brigger of NV Energy concerning a CDBG
grant to do a city assessment for development of new business. He stated they were
impressed with the tour they gave them of Carlin, but were disappointed they did not know
about the Industrial Park. He stated they saw many positive changes at the recent meeting.
He stated if all the things they discussed come about, it could be a huge benefit to Carlin. He
reported they had a conference call with Harry Reid about issues with Elko County and his
main concern was getting land for a racetrack at the Mining Interpretive Center. He reported
they also met with Nevada Health Care Center about complaints on operational issues and
they agreed to make changes and will come back to the Council in late February to report. He
stated that they discussed that Carlin residents are being refused, while people from Elko and
Crescent Valley are being accepted. He stated that since they are federally funded, they
cannot refuse anyone and their appointments are made on a first come, first served basis. He
stated they are going to deal with the telephone issues and problems with the help.
Councilperson Lincoln Litchfield stated he talked to Darla Baldwin and she voiced the same
opinion that they cannot talk to Carlin.

Mayor CIiff Eklund stated the phones calls going through Las Vegas is not a good situation
and they plan to correct that.

City Clerk’s Report. (Non-Action Item)

1.

City Clerk LaDawn Lawson had no report.

City Manager’s Report (Non-Action Item)

1.

City Manager Glenn Trust had no report.

Comments by the General Public: Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2C) this time is devoted to
comments by the general public and discussion to those comments. No action may be taken
upon a matter raised under this item until the matter has been included on a successive
agenda and identified as an action item. (Non-Action Item)

1.

Angie DeMars reported they would have equipment at the track this weekend and building
temporary sheds, and make the track better. She stated they had 18 RVs show up for a recent

8



XVIIL

Carlin City Council
City of Carlin Meeting Minutes January 27, 2010

s

race and they plan to work with Battle Mountain and have a race in March, April, May and
June. She noted the website is up and will have the races start in Carlin in July.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated a stock contractor wants to have an event at the Equestrian Park
and hoped they could work together to attract more people.

Angie DeMars stated they would hold an annual Halloween event every year beginning in
2010.

Vice Mayor Donnetta Skinner inquired if they would have places for people to watch the
races.

Angie DeMars stated that is something they are working on with bleachers and tables. She
commended Ben Gunnels who announced the race and did a “wonderful job”.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated he saw a family using both the Equestrian Park and their track.
Lew Eklund reported they are currently working on a new video of Carlin; the last one was
done in 2002. He stated there are so many improvements since then and everything that has
been put in the park has been improved. He stated his pride in Carlin and complimented
Public Works Director Carlos Esparza on the streets, because he thinks they are doing a good
job. He reported that there are so many new things to shoot; it is taking longer to do. He
stated it will be on the local channel and they could do two (2) videos, one to send out for
prospective citizens and a longer one for the television. He stated there has been a lot of
work done on the motocross track and complimented Angie DeMars.

Mayor CIliff Eklund stated when they attend events, the participants can bring RVs and put
them on the Interpretive Center for overnight parking.

Adjournment. (Action Item)
The meeting was adjourned at 8:58 p.m.

APPROVED:

CLIFF EKLUND, MAYOR

ATTEST:

LADAWN LAWSON, CITY CLERK



